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Applicant will respond when the transcript is available, given that we believe that Ms. Smith is incorrect 
in her recollection. 
  
Jeffery D. Harris 
Ellison, Schneider & Harris L.L.P. 
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400 
Sacramento, CA  95816-5905 
(916) 447-2166 
mailto:jdh@eslawfirm.com 
www.eslawfirm.com 
  
  
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication and any accompanying document(s) may be confidential and privileged.  They are intended 
for the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking 
of any action in reliance upon the communication is strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall not compromise or waive 
the attorney-client privilege as to this communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender at 
the internet address indicated or by telephone at (916)447-2166, delete this e-mail and destroy all copies. Thank you. 
  
From: Gloria Smith [mailto:Gloria.Smith@sierraclub.org]  
Sent: Monday, February 01, 2010 3:20 PM 
To: dfgpalm@adelphia.net; erecipient@caiso.com; John.Carrier@CH2M.com; bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov; 
DRatliff@energy.state.ca.us; docket@energy.state.ca.us; publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us; 
Mary.Finn@CH2M.com; gsuba@cnps.org; ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org; jboyd@energy.state.ca.us; 
jbyron@energy.state.ca.us; Jeffery Harris; granites@telis.org; joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org; 
Jkessler@energy.state.ca.us; jbasofin@defenders.org; atomictoadranch@netzero.net; 
lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org; mjconnor@westernwatersheds.org; mfarley@brightsourceenergy.com; 
Pkramer@energy.state.ca.us; raymond_lee@blm.gov; robert.dover@earthtech.com; 
serkan.mahmutoglu@aecom.com; gssilliman@csupomona.edu; sdeyoung@brightsourceenergy.com; 
tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com; thansen@cnps.org; tstewart@brightsourceenergy.com; 
tom_hurshman@blm.gov 
Subject: 7afc5 01-29-10 Objection to Applicant's Exhibit 87 
  

From:    "Jeffery Harris" <JDH@eslawfirm.com>
To:

   

"Gloria Smith" <Gloria.Smith@sierraclub.org>, <dfgpalm@adelphia.net>, 
<erecipient@caiso.com>, <John.Carrier@CH2M.com>, <bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov>, 
<DRatliff@energy.state.ca.us>, <docket@energy.state.ca.us>, 
<publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us>, <Mary.Finn@CH2M.com>, <gsuba@cnps.org>, 
<ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org>, <jboyd@energy.state.ca.us>, 
<jbyron@energy.state.ca.us>, <granites@telis.org>, <joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org>, 
<Jkessler@energy.state.ca.us>, <jbasofin@defenders.org>, <atomictoadranch@netzero.net>, 
<lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org>, <mjconnor@westernwatersheds.org>, 
<mfarley@brightsourceenergy.com>, <Pkramer@energy.state.ca.us>, 
<raymond_lee@blm.gov>, <robert.dover@earthtech.com>, 
<serkan.mahmutoglu@aecom.com>, <gssilliman@csupomona.edu>, 
<sdeyoung@brightsourceenergy.com>, <tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com>, 
<thansen@cnps.org>, <tstewart@brightsourceenergy.com>, <tom_hurshman@blm.gov>, 
"Greggory L. Wheatland" <glw@eslawfirm.com>, "Samantha Pottenger" 
<sgp@eslawfirm.com>

Date:    2/1/2010 5:31 PM
Subject:   RE:  7afc5 01-29-10 Objection to Applicant's Exhibit 87
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DATE  JAN 29 2010

RECD. FEB 01 2010

DOCKET
07-AFC-5



Intervenor Sierra Club objects to applicant's exhibit 87.  The exhibit is untimely and has not been 
subject to the Commission's evidentiary hearing procedures.  The applicant was warned that the 
document could not be part of the record on January 14, 2010.  Accordingly, the Committee must 
reject this late request.   
  
Thank you, 
  
Gloria D. Smith 
Senior Staff Attorney 
Sierra Club Environmental Law Program 
85 Second Street 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
Phone: (415) 977-5532 
Fax: (415) 977-5793 
 
CONFIDENTIAL LEGAL COMMUNICATION/WORK PRODUCT 
This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential attorney-client  
communications and/or attorney work product.  If you receive this e-mail  
inadvertently, please reply to the sender and delete all versions on your  
system. 
  
-----<Mary.Finn@CH2M.com> wrote: ----- 

To: <dfgpalm@adelphia.net>, <e-recipient@caiso.com>, <John.Carrier@CH2M.com>, 
<bbrizzee@cc.sbcounty.gov>, <DRatliff@energy.state.ca.us>, <docket@energy.state.ca.us>, 
<publicadviser@energy.state.ca.us>, <Mary.Finn@CH2M.com>, <gloria.smith@sierraclub.org>, 
<gsuba@cnps.org>, <ianderson@biologicaldiversity.org>, <jboyd@energy.state.ca.us>, 
<jbyron@energy.state.ca.us>, <JDH@eslawfirm.com>, <granites@telis.org>, 
<joanne.spalding@sierraclub.org>, <Jkessler@energy.state.ca.us>, <jbasofin@defenders.org>, 
<atomictoadranch@netzero.net>, <lbelenky@biologicaldiversity.org>, 
<mjconnor@westernwatersheds.org>, <mfarley@brightsourceenergy.com>, 
<Pkramer@energy.state.ca.us>, <raymond_lee@blm.gov>, <robert.dover@earthtech.com>, 
<serkan.mahmutoglu@aecom.com>, <gssilliman@csupomona.edu>, 
<sdeyoung@brightsourceenergy.com>, <tgulesserian@adamsbroadwell.com>, 
<thansen@cnps.org>, <tstewart@brightsourceenergy.com>, <tom_hurshman@blm.gov> 
From: <Mary.Finn@CH2M.com> 
Date: 01/29/2010 02:51PM 
Subject: 7afc5 01-29-10 Applicant's Exhibit 87 

Please find attached Applicant’s Exhibit 87. Hard copies will be sent out to all parties provided on the Proof of 
Service list NOT marked "email preferred". 
  
Mary Finn 
CH2M Hill 
Project Delivery Assistant 
2485 Natomas Park Drive, #600 
Sacramento, CA  95833 
916 286-0456 
916 614-3572 (fax) 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email 
  
 
 
[attachment "07afc5_01-29-10_MFinn_Exhibit_87.pdf" removed by Gloria Smith/Sierraclub] 
[attachment "07afc5_01-29-10_MFinn_Exhibit_87-POS.pdf" removed by Gloria Smith/Sierraclub] 
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